Kevin O'Connor

From: Amanda Booker

Sent: 28 August 2013 09:10

To: Kevin O'Connor

Subject: FW: PPS5 English Heritage Practice Guide Enquiry

Morning Kevin

Please see response below from English Heritage.
Kind regards

Amanda Booker

Senior Commercial Administrator
For and on behalf of Cranbrook Basements

26-28 Hammersmith Grove,
Hammersmith,
London, W6 7BA

Tel: +44 (0) 208 498 8357
Fax: +44 (0) 208 551 1580

Email: a.booker@cranbrook.co.uk

Website: www.cranbrook.co.uk

This communication and any documents accompanying it contain confidential information belonging to the sender, which is
privileged.

The information is intended only for the use of the named recipients. If you are not the intended recipient you are hereby
notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking of any action in reliance on the contents of this emailed
information is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify us by telephone on 0208
551 5555.

b% Please consider the environment before printing this email

From: BARBOUR, Kate [mailto:Kate.Barbour@english-heritage.org.uk]
Sent: 28 August 2013 09:06

To: Amanda Booker

Subject: RE: PPS5 English Heritage Practice Guide Enquiry

Dear Amanda,

The PPS5 Practice Guide is still a valid document and we are still waiting for the results of a review of guidance
supporting national planning policy. We will be updating our guidance once this review has been completed but for the
time being, other than the redundant references to PPS5 policies, the document can still be used.

Yours sincerely,
Kate
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ENGLISH HERITAGE | | Waterhouse Square | 138-142 Holborn | London ECIN 2ST | +44 20 7973
kate.barbour@english-heritage.org.uk

From: Amanda Booker [mailto:AmandaBooker@cranbrook.co.uk]
Sent: 27 August 2013 12:15

To: Policy

Subject: PPS5 English Heritage Practice Guide Enquiry
Importance: High

Dear Sirs

Please could you confirm whether or not PPS5 English Heritage Practice Guide (attached) is still a valid publication.
Thank you

Yours faithfully

Amanda Booker

Senior Commercial Administrator
For and on behalf of Cranbrook Basements

26-28 Hammersmith Grove,
Hammersmith,
London, Wé 7BA

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

This e-mail (and any attachments) is confidential and may contain personal views which are not the views
of English Heritage unless specifically stated. If you have received it in error, please delete it from your
system and notify the sender immediately. Do not use, copy or disclose the information in any way nor act
in reliance on it. Any information sent to English Heritage may become publicly available.

Portico: your gateway to information on sites in the National Heritage Collection; have a look and tell us
what you think.
http://www.english-heritage.org.uk/professional/archives-and-collections/portico/



iMac1
Highlight


No virus found in this message.
Checked by AVG - www.avg.com
Version: 2013.0.2904 / Virus Database: 3211/6606 - Release Date: 08/25/13



